
Bath & North East Somerset Council 
Request for Information 

 
Requested information - Responses to each question are given in bold-
italics 
 
1) What is the value of spend on temporary staff from recruitment agencies by 
Bath and North East Somerset Council in 2015 - 2016?  
Please ensure a gross spend value is detailed and include all spend 
associated to any contract let for the management/provision of temporary staff 
by a contracted provider (whether Vendor neutral or Master vendor) 
Details of all payments over £500 can be found on the transparency 
pages of the Council website.  
 
2) If you have a Framework in place for the provision of temporary staff, 
please tell me:  
a. The titles and content of the relevant frameworks b. Who is on the current 
frameworks c. The start and end dates of the frameworks d. Any possible 
extension periods to the frameworks e. The name and contact email of person 
responsible for the frameworks. f. The current performance of suppliers that 
are on the framework against their agreed KPIs. N/A 
 
3) Please can you attach a copy of the framework agreement of the supply of 
agency/temporary staff between Bath and North East Somerset Council and 
the parties/organisations it was let to. N/A 
 
4) If you have a managed service provider (MSP) in place for the provision of 
temporary agency staff, please provide the following; a. How was the contract 
to manage/provide the supply of agency/temporary staff let?  
Neutral vendor solution through MSTAR2 framework 
b. Who was the contract to manage/provide the supply of agency/temporary 
staff let to? Comensura 
c. When was the contract to manage/provide the supply of temporary/agency 
staff to Bath and North East Somerset Council let? 03/12/16 
d. When did the contract to manage / provide the supply of temporary / 
agency staff commence, how long does it run for and what is the end date? 
02/12/2019 with option to extend for 2 years 
 
5) If you have an MSP in place, Please can you attach a copy of the contract 
for the management/provision of the supply of agency/temporary staff 
between Bath and North East Somerset Council and the party/organisation 
the contract was let to 
This contract is currently being signed off in preparation for publication 
on the contracts register of the supplying the southwest e-procurement 
portal.  Here is a link to the website: 
https://www.supplyingthesouthwest.org.uk/  
 

https://www.supplyingthesouthwest.org.uk/

